

OFFICIAL

02/07/2026

Your Ref:
Voly Grampian Forest Rally

Our Ref:



Inspector Susan Taylor
Operational Planning Inspector

Operational Planning
North East Division
Marischal College
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

101

NorthEastOpsPlanning@scotland.police.uk

FAO Anona Gauld

**Voly Grampian Forest Rally 2026
Friday 7 and Saturday 8 August 2026**

I refer to your e-mail correspondence of 2 July 2026, concerning the above event.

Checks have been carried out and I can report that we have not been notified of any significant events that would cause any potential conflict or issues of concern at the time of writing (however, this is only as accurate as the information currently recorded by police and the event organiser must make every reasonable step to avoid conflicts of interest with other event organisers).

I would like to highlight however, that it is your responsibility as event organiser to inform all local authorities on your route and to contact the appropriate roads authority regarding any proposed roadwork's/road closures that may impact on the event.

In addition, I must emphasise that, if the event proceeds it is essential that all participants are reminded of the requirement to comply with all relevant Road Traffic Legislation as well as the advice given in the Highway Code and ensure that no danger or inconvenience is caused to other road users. Notwithstanding,

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

all drivers must also ensure the roadworthiness of their vehicle and that a valid certificate of insurance is in place to cover third party risks.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Taylor', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Susan Taylor
Operational Planning Inspector
Police Scotland

OFFICIAL